Crazy 2431

Chapter 2431: Chapter 2425-fatal jealousy

“"”Regarding this, | really can’t understand ...”” In the interrogation room, han sai pulled at his hair and

nn;.

said,””it’s fine if keshenia and ge bing just get married

'II
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She knew that the foreign bridesmaids knew so many of her secrets, so why did she invite them to
the wedding?”” ”

?” ”nn

“’"0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded slightly.””So ... On the train, you heard their conversation

“"”Right!”” Han Sai’s eyes were filled with an indescribable ruthlessness as he mumbled,””the red-
haired one is called Yelina. After getting on the bus, Eliza and Yelina switched seats, but they didn’t
switch seats far!”

“’"Those women didn’t hold back when they spoke. Even if they weren’t afraid of me hearing them,
they should be worried about Yelina, right? ”
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“””Perhaps they don’t know that Yelina is also here to attend the wedding ...
“Zhao Yu asked,””what did they say?”””

“’”"They said a lot of bad things about Ksenia ...”” Han sai said.””All of that can be summed up in one
word, and that’s jealousy!”” ”

“’"They were jealous that keshenia found such a rich husband like GE bing. ”
“’"They’re certain that keshenia invited them to the wedding to show off to them!”

“’" And the most hateful thing is,”” han sai gritted his teeth and said,””they didn’t hide it at all and didn’t
even try to avoid mentioning what Kenya used to work as!”

“’"They ridiculed how Ksenia could actually find such a good husband despite her background. She must
have used a lot of effort ... ”

“’"This Kungfu is in quotation marks,”” han sai emphasized.””And, they even imitated the scene of
keshenia pretending to be innocent and seducing ge bing on the train ... ”
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“””And ... And ...”” Han sai paused for a moment, then said,
keshenia ...”” ”

they also mentioned a video about

“’"Oh?"”” Zhao Yu's eyes lit up, and he asked,””what did he say?”””

“’"That ...”” Han sai said,””the woman with the Cobra tattoo on her neck asked Eliza if there were any
more videos of keshenia. ”

“”"Then, the fur-selling Qiu Jinna said ... If those hardcore videos were to be played at the wedding,
what would the wedding look like ...”” ”

Da la La...



“When she heard this, Xi menna had just returned to the interrogation room with a glass. She was so
shocked that her wrist trembled and the glass made a loud noise. ”

“She looked at han sai in surprise, then looked at Zhao Yu, feeling a sense of fear.”

nn

“””0h?”” Zhao Yu narrowed his eyes and asked,
Are they so reckless when they speak?”” ”

Qiu Jinna and Zhuo ya are sitting right in front of you?

nn

“"”Yes,”” han sai said.””Otherwise, how could | be so sure that they were the ones who did the video? ”

“""Because | came back from bidding, | was wearing a traditional costume and reeked of alcohol. | laid
on the table, not moving,”” han sai said.””So, they might not be worried that | could understand ... ”

“’"But Yelina was sitting in the back row. They were so loud, how could they not hear it?”” ”

“""So ..."”” Zhao Yu said,””you suspect that ye Liena is also a suspect?”” ”
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She wasn’t at first,”” han sai said.””That woman was keshenia’s classmate. She’s a decent woman. |
didn’t plan to kill her at first! ”

“’”But ... After | kidnapped Eliza, she told me something and insisted that the person who posted the
video was Yelina!”””

Oh ...

“Zhao Yu nodded silently. Since han sai had said so, it proved that he had admitted that he was the killer
under the bridge. ”

“At that moment, Xi Mengna had already handed a cup to han sai and Zhao Yu. Han sai was indeed
thirsty, so he immediately drank the water in the cup. ”

“Zhao Yu was also a little dry, so he took a small sip. ”

“””Han sai ...”” Zhao Yu said.””Since you heard the women’s conversation and knew about keshenia’s
background, then ... That night ...”” ”
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“’"Right!”” Han sai put the glass of water down and said,””of course | don’t want ge bing to marry a
woman like that. So, | called him that night and told him everything | heard on the train ... ”

“’”But ... Sigh ...”” Han sai shook his head and said,””he’s completely mesmerized by that woman. He
didn’t believe me and said that | was the one who was jealous of this wedding!!”” ”

“"Yes, I'll be honest,”” han sai patted his chest and said,””l don’t want him to get married, but I'm not
jealous. I'm just sad ...”””

“" At first, | thought ge bing was just joking. He just wanted to get married to a random woman to piss
me off. But later, | gradually realized that that wasn’t the case at all. He was completely mesmerized by
that woman ... ”
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“”"He ... He already has a change of heart ...

“At this point, han sai clenched his fists and his face became a little twisted ... ”



nn

“""You and ge bing ... Have a disagreement?”” Zhao Yu asked,
you guys in a relationship with keshenia?”””

you guys ... Um ... Ge bing ... Why are

nn

“” As time goes on ...”” Han Sai’s eyes were wide and bloodshot.
our relationship is unfair ... ”

Ge bing is resentful. He thinks that

nnon

“””He thinks that I’'m occupying him and his sister. This is unfair to him ...
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So, we had a big fight. | said it out of spite. If you think it’s unfair, you can find a wife too. Then, we
can still live like this, and we can ...”” ”

“""Tsk tsk ...”” Han sai shook his head and sighed.””I’'m just saying it out of anger. | didn’t expect him to
really find a partner not long after that, and it’s a foreign woman ...”” ”
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Seeing ge bing and this woman being so lovey-dovey, I'm so angry. | want to kill her ...”

“’"However, | made a promise and | couldn’t go back on it. | could only accept it silently, so ... During
that period of time, | was in a Cold War with ge bing and rarely paid attention to him ... ”

“"”| didn’t expect him to suddenly announce his marriage ... Sigh ...”

“’" At that time, | was still fantasizing that ge Bing’s marriage with keshenia was just an excuse. He did it
so that he could be with me without any worries in the future, so ... | endured ... ”

“"| fantasized that after he got married, we could even go on a trip together ... ”
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“Han sai gulped and continued,””ge Bing's sister did not like that foreign woman either. She tried her
best to stop her and even criticized keshenia in front of everyone ... ”

“’"But ... Ge bing foolishly thought that | was the one who incited her to do so!”

wunn

So, he simply fell out with his sister and didn’t care about anything else ... ”
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“”” And because of that,”” han sai said dejectedly,””no matter how | tried to persuade him over the
phone, he wouldn’t listen! He didn’t believe that Ksenia was that kind of woman, so he assumed that |
was jealous and wanted to ruin his wedding! ”

“’"Then, we had a huge argument on the phone and parted on bad terms ... ”
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“7” After | hung up, | wanted to tell Ge Hua what | knew, but ...”” Han sai shook his head and sighed.
thought about it, but | didn’t say it ... ”

“’"If | say it, | might be able to stop the wedding, but ... I'm afraid there’s no turning back for ge bing and
my relationship ... ”

nn

“’"Hehe ...”” Han sai laughed bitterly,””there are some things that are destined! I’'ve been thinking more
than once, why ... Why didn’t | tell Ge Hua about this? ”

“”If we could have stopped that wedding, then there wouldn’t have been anything that happened after
that, right? “”But ...”” Han sai mumbled nervously,””| can also imagine that ge bing is so stubborn. Even
if I tell Ge Hua, I'm afraid | can’t stop the wedding ... ”

nnn

“""Could it be that from that moment on, the disaster was already destined to be irreversible ...



Chapter 2432: Abnormal revenge (1)

“The door of the monitoring room was opened, and Wu Xiumin walked in. ”
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“""Sis Wu?”” Zeng ke asked in a hurry,””you’re done with the interrogation? so fast

“""Yes,”” Wu Xiumin said to Zeng ke, looking behind the transparent glass.””Han Wen has told us
everything. She admitted that she lied before to protect her brother, han sail”” ”

?” ”nn

“""Yeah?”” Ran Tao asked,””so, she already knew that her brother was the killer under the bridge

“’"No!”” Wu Xiumin shook her head and said,””she’s just suspicious. That was because she knew about
the relationship between han sai and ge bing. She knew that han sai had the motive to kill her. It was
possible that han sai helped ge bing kill her! ”

“7”But she was the same as Ge Hua. She didn’t know that ge bing had already hung herself at that
time!”” ”

“"0h ..."”” Zeng ke nodded and said,””team leader, you’re right. She just wanted to divert the police’s
attention and make them think that the murderer is ge bing ...”” ”

“Wu Xiumin then added,””Han Wen also said that han Sai’s favorite thing to do was to ask her about the
police’s handling of cases.”” ”

“”Also, just two months ago, he specifically asked Han Wen about the frozen corpse! ”
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So, when our team leader found her and asked her questions, she already suspected that the female
corpse under the bridge case might be related to her brother ...”””

“7" Amazing,”” Zeng ke said.””Team leader, you really have sharp eyes! No, it’s not fiery golden eyes, it’s
almost a spirit ...”” ”

“’"Yeah,”” Ran Tao said with a smile.””In the future, everyone should be more careful. Don'’t tell lies to
boss nn n

nn

“Wu Xiumin pointed to the interrogation room behind the glass and asked,””what’s the situation

here?”” Did you confess?”” ”

“Seeing Zeng ke and ran Tao nod at the same time, Wu Xiumin suddenly looked excited. She quickly
turned her head and looked at them carefully. ”

Han sai was still confessing his crimes in the interrogation room.

“""Yes, your previous guess was right,”” han sai said.””When the wedding video incident happened,
although | was shocked and in disbelief, | still gloated a little more ... ”

“’”| naively thought that ge bing and | would be able to reconcile and that his relationship with his sister
would be better ... ”



“””However, when | tried to contact him, | realized that the situation seemed to have gotten out of
control ...”

“””In the past, no matter how much ge bing quarreled with my sister, he would pick up the phone
whenever | tried to contact him,”” han sai said.””But after the funeral for keshenia, | couldn’t find ge
bing no matter how hard | tried ... ”

“""Yes, there were a few times in the past where he went overseas for a holiday in a fit of anger, to
some place in South America, but ...”” Han sai said,””| at least kept in touch with him, but this time it’s
completely different. | just realized that the wedding incident might have dealt him a much more serious
blow than we thought ...”” ”

“""So, | began to search for him like a madman, but | couldn’t find him no matter what. No one knew
where he went ... "

“"Until ... Until ...”” Han sai said in despair.””Until | drove to the resort where his wedding was held, and
then | saw ... The scene | didn’t want to see the most ... ”

“"”This is the second thing that | can’t understand!”” Han sai pinched his forehead in distress.””l don’t
understand. Why did he hang himself?!”””

“""Even though he has lost Ksenia, he still has me, his sister, and that family fortune! ”

nn

“""Detective Zhao,”” han sai raised his head and asked solemnly,””tell me, did ge bing really commit

suicide? Will he ...”””

Zhao Yu shook his head in silence and gave a negative answer.
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“"Isn’t it?”” Han sai furrowed his brows.””Just ... Just for that woman?”” That ... That woman with an

indecent background? ”
“"\Why? why can’t you just take it?"” "
“In his pain, han sai shed tears again.”

“’”| don’t need to tell you what happened after that. You should know,”” han sai wiped his tears and
said,””ge bing died. | didn’t want to live anymore. | even thought that | might as well prepare a rope and
die on the same roof as him ... ”
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“””But, how can | be willing to accept this?”” Han sai replied,””on the train, | heard the fur-selling
woman say with my own ears that she wanted to see an indecent video played at the wedding!”” ”

“"”|s there such a coincidence in this world? ”
“””Since she said so, it means that this matter must be related to them!”

“""That’s why | can’t let them go!”” Han sai clenched his fists tightly.””I have to ... | have to avenge ge
bing! ! !”II ”

“When she heard this, Xi menna did not even dare to breathe. She quickly held her breath and listened
attentively. ”



“””\When we were young, ge bing and | often read little books together. There was a Russian version of
the female corpse under the Bucher Bridge case that we loved to read!”

“"”Because, at the end of the little man book, we didn’t know who the killer was! ”
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So, | was thinking of using the hanging bridge killer's method to kill those women!”

“””Not only do we have to kill them, but we also have to show their corpses to the world and let
everyone know that they have made an unforgivable mistake ... ”

“" After the idea was made, | started to make a plan,”” han sai said.””Detective Zhao, you're right. The
case looks very complicated, but as long as a perfect plan is made, it won’t be difficult to implement! ”

“’"The reason | used ge Bing’s car is because it’s big enough to fit sleds in. In the past, we used to drive
that car when we went skiing outside ... ”

“’”Also, the car’s wheels and tires have all been modified to be suitable for driving in snow ... ”

“’"Also, there’s something you’re wrong about. | only wanted to kill Eliza and Qiu Jinna at first because
Eliza might have the video. Qiu Jinna said she was going to release the video ... ”

“"”So, when | first studied them, | only studied the two of them ... ”

“""1 know | can’t get too close to them, in case I’'m discovered by the police during the investigation. So,
on one hand, | disguised myself, and on the other hand, | used advanced mobile phone positioning and
eavesdropping software ... ”

“””This way, even if I'm not in Manzhou, | can easily grasp their whereabouts and habits ... ”

“’"To be honest, it wasn’t easy for me to make a move on Qiu Jinna. She lived in the commercial Street
and there were surveillance cameras everywhere. | could only wait patiently, so ... | made my move on
Eliza first! ”

“"” As you said before, on the night of the 13th, when | was followed by a private detective, | really didn’t
make a move. | just rehearsed it in advance. At that time, | wasn't fully prepared!”

“” After Eliza gets off work at 10:30 p.m., She’ll head to her dormitory from the hotel. Along the way,
she’ll pass by an alley. There aren’t any surveillance cameras in the alley, so it’ll be easy to take action ...

”

“’"Through eavesdropping, I've also learned that ELISA will take a break after the 16th. If | make a move
on the 16th, my colleagues at the hotel will think that she went out to play or returned to her
hometown ... ”

“"”So, the day | really made my move was on the 16th ...”” Han Sai’s eyes suddenly showed a hint of
fierceness.””Because my plan was flawless, | caught her very smoothly! ”

“’" After | caught her, the first thing | did was, of course, to ask her who was the one who posted the
wedding video ...”” ”



Chapter 2433: Abnormal revenge (2)

“When they heard that han sai was about to reveal the person who posted the video, the monitoring
room fell silent. All the detectives stood in front of the one-way glass and listened with bated breath. ”

“""The result ... Surprised me,”” han sai said.””The hotel staff insisted that the video was released by the
dancing Yelina and had nothing to do with her ... ”

“""| knew she was lying the moment | saw her,”” han Sai’s voice gradually turned cold.””So, | used the
tools to threaten her and she told me everything!”” ”

“""She ...”” Zhao Yu didn’t even frown, but asked,””what did she say?”” ”
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“"”She said that the video was indeed hers!”” Han sai said fiercely,””that was what the bosses forced

them to do when they were in kuyask ... ”
“’"It's to promote them and also to blackmail them ... ”

“” After that, she saved these videos on her tablet and forgot to delete them. She only remembered it
after Zhuo ya’s reminder on the train ... ”

“’"The night before the wedding, this woman went to the resort’s River and wanted to delete those
videos. She originally wanted to delete them, but unfortunately, Yelina saw it! ”

“””She said that Yelina held a grudge against Ksenia for making her dance in front of everyone. She said
a lot of angry words and even broke a wine bottle ... ”

“7" After that, Yelina saw the video on the computer and asked Eliza to delete it. Eliza didn’t like to be
told what to do, so she took the computer and avoided it ... ”

“’”She said that she wanted to delete it as soon as she got back to the dormitory, but Qiu Jinna and
Zhuo ya insisted on drinking and singing with her, so it was delayed. When she woke up the next day to
look for it, she realized that her computer was gone ..."”” ”
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“""Holy sh * t ...”” Ran Tao, who was in the monitoring room, exclaimed,””is this so dramatic?”” If the
computer is lost, doesn’t that mean that the person who posted the video could be anyone?”” ”

“’"No,”” Zeng ke said.”” At least one of the four foreign bridesmaids. No one else knows about it. Why
would they steal it?”” ”

“*”1 don’t think so!”” Ran Tao shook his head and said,””what if it was a thief? Furthermore, this thief
had a grudge with ge bing?”

“" After he stole it, he discovered the contents on the computer, so he posted it at the wedding?”” ”
Zeng ke was speechless when Ran Tao said that.
“" Alright, speak less!”” Wu Xiumin stopped them and motioned for them to continue watching. ”

nn

“’"Because Yelina saw the previous dance,”” han sai said,
posted the video was Yelina! ”

so Eliza was certain that the person who



“"”So, from that moment on, | had no choice but to change my revenge plan ... ”

“””| asked ELISA many times, and she didn’t change her statement even before she died. So, | quickly
targeted the dancing Yelina ...”” ”

“’"\Wait a minute,”” Zhao Yu said, pointing at han sai.””Don’t cross out this part. Tell me the details of
how you killed Eliza. Did you ... Violate her?”””

“’”There are!”” To his surprise, han Sai’s answer was unusually straightforward.””But | can’t say for sure
why | did that! Perhaps ... He wanted to take revenge. ”

“””Maybe the murderer wanted to use this to get rid of suspicion and make the police think that the
murderer was doing it for the sake of sex. ”
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Of course, maybe it’s because he’s nervous, or he’s looking for excitement. ”

unn |7

Or maybe ... It’s all of the above factors

“””0h ...”” Han sai added,””| prepared the skin beforehand and used a safety device. | knew that the
police could even find the tiniest hair and dander, so | even cleaned her up after | was done ...”” ”

“*” At that time,”” Zhao Yu asked,””was she still alive?”” ”
“""He’s alive!”” Han sai replied,””l don’t want to do that with a dead body ...”” ”

“””"The location?”” Zhao Yu asked again. ”

“””In the car,”” han sai answered without hesitation.””The heater was on, and she was tied up with a
knife to her neck. She didn’t dare to resist ...”” ”

“Zhao Yu swallowed and asked,””””And then?”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Han sai paused for a moment before continuing,””l asked her about ye Liena, Zhuo ya, and
Qiu Jinna ...”

“’”It was from then on that | decided to count Zhuo ya in. Even though she might not be the one who
posted the video, she definitely didn’t play a good role in this matter! ”

“"\Whenever | think about ... The way she spoke on the train, | feel a deep sense of disgust ... ”

“’"0Of course ...”” Han sai bit his lip and said,””Zhuo ya came to Manzhou alone. She was unfamiliar with
the people, the place, and the language, so it was easy to get her ...”

“’"But ... Although it was easy to start, | still chose the dancing Yelina as the second!”” Han sai
said,””although it’s a little difficult for Yelina ...”” ”

“""You always like to change the subject,”” Zhao Yu reminded her.””You haven’t finished explaining how
you killed Elizal”””

“’"The process?”” Han sai replied,””he was strangled to death. He was strangled to death in the car!””
“” At first, | thought about strangling him to death with a rope, but then | thought it was too
troublesome. Anyway, when you police see the body, you won’t think it’s a suicide! ”



“"”So, it's better to be quick ... ”

“"\What’s more, the sleigh is too small. | can’t guarantee that nothing will happen when | take a living
person along the ice to the bridge! ”
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So, it’s safer to bring a corpse with me ...”” He said. ”
“’"The sleigh is so small,”” Zhao Yu said, shaking his head.””How are you going to carry it?”” ”

“""It’s simple,”” han sai said without looking up.””| made the corpse sit in front of me and sent it over in
a very intimate position ... ”

“""I've studied the route beforehand,”” han sai said.””The sleigh doesn’t need to travel for too long to
reach the bottom of the bridge ... ”

“””] know that you police can always find evidence from the smallest details, so | took off her clothes
and didn’t leave her clothes and belongings at the scene ...”” ”

“’"0Of course, even if it wasn’t to not leave any evidence, | didn’t intend to let them die in clothes ... ”
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“’”| know ... Hmm ...”” Han sai was actually excited,””even though all the female corpses on the
suspension bridge in Bucharest had clothes, | don’t want to copy them completely, as that would be too
boring, right? ”

“""Besides, Manchurians don’t have a suspension bridge ... ”

“’"| have to say, it’s very cold out in the wild, and it’s night time too,”” han sai said.””It’s really cold!
However, | still managed to drill holes under the bridge and hang the body up according to my original
plan...”

“’"You guys should know that | was born into a butcher family. I've been learning how to slaughter cows
from my parents since | was young. It’s not difficult for me to punch holes into a cow and hang it up, let
alone a human..”

“" After everything was settled, | cleaned up the scene and returned with everything ... ”

“’”| saw the weather forecast. It said that there would be snow the next day, but in fact, it had already
started snowing that night! ”

“”] know that the snow will cover my traces. After the body is found, even if the police know that | used
a sleigh, they won’t be able to track me ...”” ”

“"\Well ... The killing process is basically like this,”” han sai suddenly raised his head and said
impatiently,””after that, it was basically the same as the first time. Do | need to go into detail

’P” ”nn

“’"The second one was Yelina. Their song and dance group had a back door. | knocked her out in her
dressing room, so after killing her, | had to remove her makeup ... ”

“’"| know, Yelina is different from the others. She’s the captain, so someone will definitely report her
disappearance! “”So,”” han sai said proudly,””l deliberately chose a bridge that was further away. ”

IIIII ”

“’"But | didn’t expect her body to be found so soon, so ... | have to speed up



“””\Wait a minute,”” Zhao Yu suddenly called out to han sai.””l have something to ask you!”” ”

“Hearing Zhao Yu speak, Xi menna’s eyes immediately widened. She thought that Zhao Yu’s question
must be’”” ”

“””Did Yelina tell you who the person who posted the video was?”” ”
“However, Zhao Yu asked, ”

“”\When you killed Yelina, were you seen by others?”” Zhao Yu asked in a serious tone,””Yelina died in
white flag town, so does the female corpse under the bridge in red flag town have anything to do with
you?

|77 n

Chapter 2434: Abnormal revenge (2)

“’”| heard about what happened in red flag town ...”” Han sai said.””| was shocked too. | thought | had
been exposed!”

“’”But then | thought about it carefully, perhaps...Someone was imitating me? ”

“’”North, South, East, and West. In order to make the case more legendary, | chose the four most direct
directions in Manchurians. Although Honggi Town was very close to Baigi town, it was still a little off, so
it was notin my plan ...”

“’”But, since the two towns are so close to each other,”” han sai said,””| guess ... Someone learned to
walk when the police were investigating the scene in white flag town?"”” ”

“""Detective Zhao,”” han sai suddenly asked,””did that person imitate me?”” ”

2

“’"\What?”” Zhao Yu was stunned and asked,””what do you mean

“"”|f they don’t look like it ... Then they’re just onlookers!”” Han sai said indifferently,””if he looks like
one, then he must be someone from the police force, right?”””

‘F*ck..

“Hearing han Sai’s words, Zhao Yu’s head buzzed. He didn’t expect the criminal’s psychology to be so
different from ordinary people ‘s. This kid was able to grasp the key point so quickly!”

“Han Sai’s words also enlightened Wu Xiumin, who was listening in. The imitation of the female corpses
case in red flag town was quite amateur, which meant that the criminal must be one of the onlookers of
the white flag town female corpses case. ”

“It was a pity that the police didn’t focus on the crowd, and she still hadn’t found any important clues ...

”

“’"I've already told them everything,”” han sai said.””The first one was the hotel hostess, Eliza. The
second one was the dancer, Yelina. The third one was Zhuo ya with the Cobra tattoo. The fourth one
was Qiu Jinna, who sold furs ... ”



“””|'ve only killed four of them. Don’t make any arrangements for the rest!”” ”
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“""Ye Liena ...”” Zhao Yu finally asked the question that the others wanted to know,””when you killed ye

Liena, what did she say?”””

“””This woman is more irascible ...”” Han sai said. He suddenly paused, as if he had realized something
important.””But, | feel like ... She’s not lying!”” ”

“”"\What did she say?”” Zhao Yu asked again. ”
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“*”She said ...”” Han sai recalled and said,””she did know that there was an indecent video of Ksenia on

Eliza’s computer. She saw it ... ”
“’"But ... She wasn’t the one who stole the computer and posted the video at the wedding! ”

“"”She insisted that she was innocent and that she had nothing to do with Ksenia’s death ...”” Han sai
said.””She insisted even before she died.”

“""S0, | think ... She shouldn’t be lying ... ”

“’”S0 ...”” Han sai shook his head dejectedly,””l can only place my hopes on the remaining two
people!ll” ”

“""Eliza mentioned before that on the night before the wedding, when Eliza was drunk and taking a
bath, she heard some movement in the room. She opened the door and saw Zhuo ya ... ”

“""Also, on the train, Qiu Jinna said that she wanted to see the video being broadcast during the
wedding ...”

“""So, | suspect that the two of them ..."”” "
“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked,””what happened in the end? In the end ... Have you found the answer?”” ”
“After hearing Zhao Yu’s question, han sai shook his head helplessly. ”

“’”It can’t be?”” Xi menna moaned, expressing her strong surprise. ”

“" After | caught Zhuo ya, | made a deal with her. As long as she told me the truth, | would let her go!””
Han sai said indifferently,””but Zhuo ya said that she didn’t know what was going on either!”

“’"She repeatedly clarified that before the incident, she didn’t even know that Eliza still had the video
from back then ...”

“’"This woman is rather smart. She repeatedly emphasized that she was not familiar with Ksenia at all
and that it was Qiu Jinna who forced her to attend the wedding! ”

“""So, even if she knew about the video, she wouldn’t have done that!”

“"”She also said that she didn’t even understand Chinese, let alone use a Chinese mobile phone. She
didn’t know how to operate it. In short, she said a lot ... ”

“""Isn’t it funny? on the train, she was so brazen with her words, but when she realized that her life was
coming to an end, she was so scared that her pants were wet ... ”



nn n

“”] know it wasn’t her, but | can’t let her go ...

nn

“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked again,””what about Qiu Jinna? Did she not give you an answer?”””

nn

“""Right! It’s quite sad ...””Han sai shook his head helplessly.”” Qiu Jinna was the most difficult one to
deal with, but I still managed to find a way to catch her in the end. | thought that she would be the last
one to post the video and that she would be the one to do it! ”

“””But | didn’t expect that she, like the others, would not admit it until her death! No matter how |
negotiated with her or threatened her, she would always shake her head in denial ... ”

“””| thought about it later. If | had known this would be the result,”” han sai sighed,””l should have
found some means to interrogate them!”

“””But if | torture them, I'll damage their skin and organs. It’'ll make the police think that they might have
been forced to confess ... ”

“’”Initially, | was certain that it was Qiu Jinna! “”But ...”” Han sai seemed to have fallen into a trance as
he rambled on nervously,””l thought about the look in her eyes when she was dying, but no matter how
| think about it, it doesn’t seem like it ... ”

“*”Did | ... Make a mistake? Or ... One of them didn’t admit it even when he died? Could this be the
legendary ‘refusing to admit to anything’? ”

nn

“"”Detective Zhao,”” han sai looked at Zhao Yu,
take revenge, but intheend ... ”

am | being too hasty? Ge bing died and | wanted to

nn

“’’Hmm ...”” Suddenly, han sai thought of something and asked,””l remember that you mentioned

conditions to me when you were interrogating me, right?”” ”

“’"You said that as long as | tell you the truth about the female corpse under the bridge case, you will
tell me the truth about the indecent video. Could it be ... Could it be ..."” ”

“””Han sai!”” Zhao Yu snorted and said,””don’t worry. | still have a few questions! ”

“”Since you wanted to die with ge bing from the start, then ... Why did you make the case so detailed?

”

“””Don’t you think this is contradictory? ”
“’"You ... You want to be a B * tch and also want to build a good reputation?”” ”
“Hearing Zhao Yu’s question, all the investigators in the monitoring room were shocked. ”

“’"Right!”” However, what was even more shocking was yet to come. Han sai nodded without hesitation
and said,””l want to die for love, but it’s just a flash of thought! ”

“””| know that | have to do something for ge bing and seek justice. But, why should | end my life? ”
“’"Ge bing ... He also hopes that | can live, right? ”

“""0Of course, there’s another reason. I've decided to commit a crime, and | have an impulse ... It should
be because | often read detective novels. | want to do my case perfectly without anyone knowing ...

nnn



“"”S0 ..."”” Zhao Yu said,””you burned the car? Was your intention to use ge bing as a scapegoat and let
the police think that he was the killer under the bridge? ”

unn

Since you love him so much, why did you let him bear the crime before he died?”” ”

nn

“*”| didn’t think so at first!”” Han sai replied honestly,
the video, | believe that she must be one of the four people

although | can’t find the real person who posted

(IR

“""Even if he isn ‘t, | definitely didn’t kill the wrong person!”

“’"You know what? After the wedding video incident, in order to get out of trouble, the four women
actually spoke the same thing, and none of them revealed that Eliza had a computer video! ”

“""1f he did, he would’ve already found the publisher!”
“””They have to pay the price for such despicable and despicable actions!”

unn

So, when | completed my mission and drove sharp edge back to the resort, | felt very comfortable. |
thought that | had avenged ge bing and he could leave without any worries! ”

“””My original plan ... Was to find a place with no one around to burn the car. Then, | would find a way
to let people know about ge Bing’s hanging so that he could rest in peace ... ”

“’"But ... At that time, something that | couldn’t accept happened, causing ... Me to change my decision
in the end!”””

Chapter 2435: Laughable sorrow

“Upon hearing ge Bing’s words, everyone found it hard to understand. ”
“Ge bing had already hung herself, and han sai was back in front of a dead man. What could happen?”

“Everyone felt strange, but Zhao Yu had already thought of the answer, so he asked without
hesitation,”” ”

“"|s it that little human book?”” ”

“’"Hmm ...”” Han sai paused for a moment, then nodded in admiration.””Yes!”” It was that little human
book!”

“’" At that time, | completed ge Bing’s last wish and returned to him,”” han sai said.””| brought the little
man-book about the female corpses on the hanging bridge case in Bucharest. | wanted to put the book
on him ...”

“""He gave me that book when | was young. I’'m returning it to him now. ”

nn

“”What | meant was to tell him,
peace now!”

my dear, | have avenged you in our favorite way, you can rest in
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“””But ... But ...”” Han Sai’s face suddenly twitched, and he said angrily,
pocket, | found a cell phone in his pocket! ”

when | put the book into his

“””| thought that there was some important clue in the phone, and that ge bing might have been framed

”

unn nnn

So, | turned on my phone on the spot, and then ... | saw ... His will appear on the screen ...
“At this point, han sai slammed the table, his eyes bloodshot with anger ...”

“’"The will States to bury me and GE Yuan together! “”Ah ...”” Han sai screamed like a madman.””Ge
bing ... Ge bing wants to be with that woman even if she’s dead. Why? why?!”””

“""Doesn’t he know that it was that woman who caused his death? ”

“""Why, why, why ...”””

Bang Bang Bang ...

“Han sai slammed the table in excitement, scaring Xi menna into shrinking her neck. ”

“’"Han sail”” Zhao Yu was worried that han sai would lose control, so he quickly reminded him
loudly,””so, you changed your mind? You’ve decided to frame him

2

“’"Right!”” Han sai said,””he let me down. Why can’t | let him down?”” I've done so much for him, but
in the end, he didn’t even mention me. Whatam I?”

nn

“’"I'm really, really angry!”” Han sai trembled as he said,””that’s why | decided to let him carry the bag

for me. He’s dead anyway! ”
“’”In any case, everything I've done was for him! So what if ... He was the one who did it? ”

“"”So,”” han sai said nervously,””l put the book in his pocket and set the car on fire. That way, people
would think that ge bing committed suicide after killing someone, and that it had nothing to do with me!

”

“’”| know that ge Bing’s time of death doesn’t match the time of the female corpse under the bridge
case, but | asked Han Wen,”” han sai said.””She told me that it was difficult to accurately judge the time
of death for a corpse under such low temperatures!”

“’"In particular, when the corpse rots after being frozen, it's even more uncertain ... ”

“””So, as long as spring comes and the corpse rots, ge bing will naturally become the killer under the
bridge, hahaha ... ”

nnn

“’"Hahaha ...”” Han sai laughed out loud, but his eyes were filled with tears and sorrow.””Hahaha ...

“"" At first, when | saw ge bing hang himself, | didn’t take him down because | wanted him to wait for
me, wait for me to avenge him ... ”

“’"But after | took my revenge, | still didn’t take him off because | wanted to wait for him to rot ... ”
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“””Hahaha ... How sorrowful, how sorrowful!”” Han Sai’s laughter became more and more bitter.””Who
would have thought, who would have thought ... I've calculated so much, but in the end, | didn’t expect
that the person closest to me had been watching me!”

“’”Don’t you think this is the saddest joke in the world?
Hahaha...Hahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahaha
hahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahahaha!”” ”

“"”0kay, okay ...”” Zhao Yu knocked on the table, waking han sai up from his self-collapse.””Calm down
first!”” ”

“*”I'll still say the same thing. There’s a cause for everything, and there’s a cause for everything. There’s
a reason for your ridiculous sorrow!”

“””In books and on television, it’s often said that a good cause will bring about good results, and an evil
cause will bring about evil results. | used to think that they were just lines, but now that | think about it,
they really make a lot of sense!”” ”

“’"Hmph, good karma ...”” Han sai grumbled, then grinned at Zhao Yu.””Detective Zhao, you haven’t
told me yet. Do you know who the person who posted the video is?”” ”

“’"You’re not ... Trying to scare me, are you? ”

“""1’ve killed four people and I still can’t find the answer, but you don’t even know what happened to
those four women. So ... How do you know the answer?”””

“""Yes, yes, you're right!”” Zhao Yu let out a long sigh.””Han sai, the reason why | said that was entirely
because of the need for an interrogation! I’'m going to mess up your rhythm and make the words you’ve
prepared in advance useless ... ”

“’"However, even though it is necessary for the interrogation;; am not afraid; Even though | don’t know
what the foreign bridesmaids said, I'm not sure what they said. | didn’t even know that there was Elisa’s
computer ... ”

“""But, tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu pouted and said,””this doesn’t mean that | can’t know the truth!”””

nn

“7”Ah? You ... What did you say?”” Han Sai’s eyes widened and he asked anxiously,””then tell me

quickly, which one is it? ”

LR

“7”Could it be ... That it’s not one of the 4 women

“””Han sai ...”” Zhao Yu suddenly stopped smiling and became very serious.””You’re so smart. At this
point, don’t you know the answer?”” ”

“’"It seems that you’re really possessed ... Oh ... No, you’ve been blinded by hatred, haven’t you?”” ”

nn

“’" Ah?"” Han sai pondered for a moment and asked,””could it be ...”” He swallowed his saliva and said

in disbelief,””is it gevamier or Ge Hua?”” How ... How is this possible?”” ”
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“’’Hmph ...”” Zhao Yu snorted coldly, then shook his head and said,””the police have already proven
that the indecent video was played from the bride’s mobile phone. Although it was connected to the
internet, there were no traces of a long-distance transfer! ”

“’"That is to say, the person who uploaded the video must be at the wedding and must have used the
bride’s phone ...”””

“’”0h ...”” Han sai nodded and said,””no wonder you were so sure that | wasn’t the one who posted the
Videol”” n

“”"Yes, I've looked into it carefully,”” Zhao Yu said.””You and your wife, Ge Hua, were not at the
wedding, so it’s impossible for the two of you to have posted the video!”” ”

“”"Then ...”” Han sai was even more curious,””then ... Who is it?”” ”

“Hearing Zhao Yu’s words, Xi menna’s curiosity was piqued to the max. She opened her eyes wide and
did not even dare to blink, afraid that she would miss the answer. ”

“At the same time, in the monitoring room, all the police detectives not only stood up, but also leaned
against the single-sided glass, waiting for Zhao Yu to give the answer. ”

“However, no one noticed that among the police detectives, only Zeng ke was silent ... ”

“"Tell me,”” han sai said excitedly.””Which one of them published it?”” I've already told you
everything, so tell me!”””

“””Han sai ...”” Zhao Yu'’s face tensed up again, and he said in a serious tone,””have you never thought
about why ge bing wanted to hang himself?”” ”

Whoosh ...

J

“His words froze the entire interrogation room, including han Sai’s face, which was twisted in shock ...’

Chapter 2436: Chapter 2431-wedding sin

“Last year, the night of September 11th.”
At the grassland resort.

“Singing and dancing were playing in the yurt, and it was very lively. However, the host of the banquet,
ge bing, was holding a mobile phone and talking to someone in a secluded forest. ”

“’”Don’t say anymore, don’t say anymore!”” Ge bing was extremely angry.””You're starting to sound
more and more like my sister! You’re really willing to say anything just to stop my wedding with GE Yuan

nn n

“’"\What’s wrong with you listening to me?”” Han Sai’s voice came from the other end of the
phone.””You think it’s unfair. | don’t object to you finding a woman to marry, but you should at least
find a better one, right? ”



“””I’'m not lying to you. | ... | heard it with my own ears. | took the same train with those women, and
they were sitting together ...”” ”

nn

“””Can you stop?”” Ge bing said angrily,””even if GE Yuan has that kind of background, I’'m willing to do

it! You can’t control ...”” ”

unn

Ge bing, are you crazy?”” Han sai was also very angry.””l know you’re still angry with me. | know
you’re resentful and you think it’s unfair, but what do you have to do? you can’t act on Impulse! ”

“’"Your sister cares about her reputation the most. In the future, when everyone knows that your bride
is doing that kind of work, aren’t you trying to kill her?”” ”

“””0h ... Oh ... You've finally revealed your fox tail!”” Ge bing seemed to have caught onto
something.””No matter what, you still care about my sister! ”

“’"Didn’t you say that you married my sister so that we could be together? Now you’ve finally admitted
that you like my sister. Hehe ... Hehe ...”” ”

“’” Ah Bing, you’'re not a child anymore,”” han sai shouted in frustration.”” Are you still jealous of your
sister?”” Ah Bing, think about it carefully. How ... How have we been through this? how have | treated
you? you ..."”””

“””Enough, enough! I've heard enough of your words!”” Ge bing shouted impatiently,””it’s good that
you guys don’t come to my wedding. It’s up to you if you want to come!”

“"You’ll marry my sister, and I'll marry GE Yuan. We’ll be even in the future, and I'll feel better ... ”
“7”I"'m telling you, | must get married!!”””
“After she finished speaking, ge bing hung up the phone without any hesitation. ”

“A cool breeze blew by, and the smell of alcohol from ge bing dissipated a little. However, his heart was
still beating violently. It was obvious that he couldn’t calm himself down from the conversation just now

”

Pa!

“Suddenly, the sound of glass shattering came from the river in front of them, followed by a woman’s
frightened voice. ”

“Worried that something might happen, ge bing quickly put away her phone and went through the
forest to the river.”

“””\Wait a minute ...”” Suddenly, he heard a woman’s voice, and the woman was speaking Russian.””Isn’t
this Ksenia?”” God, how did you ...”” ”

“Ge bing could understand Russian. As soon as he heard her name, he immediately came forward to
take a look. He was shocked to see two Russia women standing by the river. ”

“As the bride GE Yuan had introduced them before, he had already recognized one of them as the
dancer Yelina and the other as the young Eliza. ”



“However, as ge bing was standing in the shadows of the forest, she was not discovered by the two
women. ”

“However, just as ge bing got close, he heard an excited and inelegant voice coming from the computer.
He suddenly realized that this voice was very familiar ... ”

unn

Give it to me ...”” At this moment, Eliza grabbed the computer and started to turn off the indecent
videos on the computer. ”

“Ge Bing’s eyes widened. The moment the video was closed, he had already seen the video. The female
lead in the video was his bride!!! ”

“Suddenly, ge bing felt as if the sky had turned dark and his head was buzzing. He recalled everything
that han sai had told him on the phone. He finally understood that han sai had not lied to him ... ”

“’"You ... What do you want to do?”” Yelina questioned,””Ksenia is getting married tomorrow. You have
to delete these things ...”” ”

“’"\What does it have to do with you?”” ““Who were you calling a B * tch just now?”” Eliza asked rudely.
Isn’t it Ksenia?”””

“"If you do this, you will ruin her!”””
“’”| don’t need you to teach me what to do ...”” Eliza put the laptop into her bag and turned to leave. ”

“Yelina originally wanted to chase after him and continue to argue, but for some reason, she still stood
in the same place and didn’t move ... ”

“At this moment, ge Bing’s eyes were only focused on the laptop. Thus, he quietly left the forest and
followed ELISA ... ”

“In the middle of the night, ge bing sat dejectedly on the floor of one of the resort’s guest rooms, her
back leaning against the bed. For a while, she was staring at the unsightly images on the tablet computer
in a daze. The next moment, he started to drink ... ”

“As time passed, ge bing gradually lost her rationality and started to copy the video ... ”
“The next morning, at the wedding venue. ”

“The wedding staff were still busy preparing for the ceremony. Ge bing and the bride, keshenia, were at
the door welcoming the guests. ”

“Although keshenia noticed ge Bing’s pale face, she did not take it to heart and thought that he had
drunk too much ...”



“As more and more guests arrived, ge Bing’s expression became uglier ... ”

“Finally, he used the excuse of going to the bathroom to get rid of the bride and went to the back of the
yurt.”

“However, he didn’t go to the bathroom. Instead, he walked around the yurt and came to the table next
to the flower basket. While the bridesmaids weren’t paying attention, he took the bride’s phone from
her bag.”

“Then, he naturally sat in his seat and connected the USB drive he had prepared in advance to the
bride’s phone. After he finished copying the video, he connected the bride’s phone to the wedding
screen player ...”

“When he clicked the play button, he seemed to hesitate for a moment. However, he had lost his mind
and finally pressed it ... ”

“Immediately after, a video suddenly appeared on the big screen. Ge bing had already put her phone
back and went to the door to sit on the ground in disappointment ... ”

“As soon as the video started playing, the audience was stunned and then stirred ... ”

“Ge bing, on the other hand, sat at the door with a numb look in her eyes. Her back was leaning against
the door frame, as if she was a hollow shell. ”

“The bride screamed hysterically at the four foreign bridesmaids, then ran out of the door in despair.
When she ran past the door, she stopped and looked at ge bing. ”

“The bride’s eyes were filled with despair, but there was also a kind of desire in them. That desire
seemed to hope that ge bing would reach out and stop her, stop her...”

“However, ge bing was numb and did not move. The bride was completely disheartened. She then ran
out of the gate and ran towards the Jeep ... ”

“Ge bing could see that as they ran, the bride’s pure white wedding dress was already stained by the
mud ... "

“That afternoon, in the hospital’s mortuary, ge bing looked at the blood-stained wedding dress and the
bride, who had no signs of life. She once again collapsed on the ground, tears unable to flow ... ”

“On a certain day after winter, snow fell. ”

“Inside the cold yurt of the resort, ge bing was dressed neatly. Looking at the hanging rope, he had no
more will to live.”



“The moment he stepped on the stool, he was still thinking in his mind, if | had reached out to stop her

”

Why didn’t you reach out ...

‘Why ...

Chapter 2437: Chapter 2431-too late for regrets

“""Boss, you're really something ...”” In the office, cui Lizhu pointed at Zhao Yu with her ring finger and
said,””you already knew the answer, but you didn’t even tell us?”” ”

“Since cui Lizhu didn’t have a little finger, her ring finger was rather eye-catching. ”

“*»7eng ke ...”” Cui Lizhu pointed at Zeng ke and asked,””1 don’t think you have to tell me. You already
knew about this, right?”””

“”” Alright, Who Do You Think You Are?”” Xi menna crossed her arms and said,””I’m the one who knows
nothing! It seems that I'm destined to be an outsider!”””

“’"\When Zeng ke checked ge Bing’s mobile phone,”” Zhao Yu said,””he found that ge Bing’s mobile
phone had a video editing software installed, but it was deleted later! ”

“’"The installation time was early in the morning on the 12th of September, and the deletion time was
at 5 am on the 12th. It’s obvious that ge bing didn’t sleep that night and was fiddling with the video ... ”

nn

”""AISO,"" Zhao Yu took a Slp of water, then Said,
player.”

ge Bing’s phone is connected to the wedding video

“’”| heard that the wedding company usually takes on commercial performances and has a long-term
business relationship with ge bing. So, it’s not strange that ge bing knows the password to the player

nn n
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“’"By the way,”” Zeng ke added,””in fact, the reason why people haven’t figured it out yet is that no one
would have thought that the video was released by the groom himself!”” ”

nn

“Ran Tao scratched his head and said,
bride’s phone, so we thought that someone had done something to it

there were only the bride and the groom’s fingerprints on the
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“’"But | didn’t expect the truth to be like this ...”” ”

“""Also,”” Zhao Yu said,””if ge bing touched the bride’s phone, it wouldn’t attract anyone’s attention. He
could operate it very calmly ... ”

nn

“""0Of course ... As the world’s top detective,”” Zhao Yu boasted,””even without the technical evidence, |
already knew that the person who posted the video was the groom, ge bing!”” ”

IIIIIIYi !IIII

Xi menna rolled her eyes at him, obviously not believing him. ”



“”If you guys take a closer look at all of ge Bing’s photos during the wedding, you’ll know!”” Zhao Yu
said,””his face is pale and his eyes are depressed. It’s obviously not because of fatigue or alcohol. He
clearly has something serious on his mind ...”” ”

“When Zhao Yu said this, Xi menna immediately stopped rolling her eyes. ”

“””But ...”” Cui Lizhu was confused.””l really don’t understand. As the groom, why did ge bing do that?””

”

“””To broadcast such a video in public, that’s ... That’s his own bride ... ”

oL

“"”|s this ... Is this a pervert
“’"They ... Um ...”” Ran Tao guessed.””’They haven’t gotten their marriage certificate yet, have they?”” ”

“’"Does this matter?”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes were wide open.””That’s a wedding, and we invited so many
guests. If we play such a video, how ... How are we going to face others in the future?”” ”

“’"You’re right,”” Zhao Yu murmured.”” At first, | couldn’t figure out why he would do that, but after
reading han Sai’s explanation, he seemed to have realized something.”” ”

“"”\What did you comprehend?”” Cui Lizhu asked. ”

“’"It should be ... Due to many reasons!”” Zhao Yu said,””ge bing and han Sai’s relationship was
complicated to begin with, and now his sister and keshenia are involved. It’s already complicated
enough!”

unn

Ge bing was in a Cold War with han sai then. He had a falling out with his sister, but suddenly, he
found out about the bride’s dark past. So...From then on, he had lost his mind, right? ”

nn

“’"The feeling he gives me is that ge bing is in a state of confusion,”” Zhao Yu analyzed.””On one hand,

he is holding onto ge bing; On the other hand, he really liked Ksenia ... ”

“””The moment he found out about the indecent video of the bride, the conflict that had been
suppressed in his heart for a long time exploded! ”

“He might be thinking of using the video to take revenge on Ksenia, to take revenge on her for not
telling him the truth. ”

“""Perhaps, he wants to use that video to get rid of Ksenia completely and return to the life he had with
hansai...”

“’"However, keshenia’s car accident triggered him again. He didn’t expect that his reckless behavior
would eventually lead to such serious consequences ... ”

“""Self-blame ... Guilt ... Shame ... All of this pushed ge bing into the abyss. He could no longer turn back
and chose a path of no return ...”””

“’"\Wow ..."”” Everyone was stunned. Cui Lizhu sighed in surprise.””Boss can’t do anything now. He's
getting more and more professional in his speech, and he’s becoming more and more like sis Wul”” ”



“””Yeah, not only is he an expert in solving cases, but he’s also a Master in Psychology!”” Ran Tao gave
him a thumbs-up.””I’'m impressed ...”” ”

nn

“’”S0 ..."”” Xi menna was still thinking about the case as she mumbled,””no wonder ge bing chose to
commit suicide! It turned out that he was the one who had posted the video ... ”

“""This is really ... A sin!”””

nn

“””From her last words,”” Zhao Yu sighed,””ge bing ... Should be in love with her bride, keshenia, right?
No matter what background the bride had in the past, ge bing definitely loved her!”

nnn

“"”It’s a pity that he understood it too late ...

“""You'll only cherish it if you lose it! All”” “”A lot of people don’t understand what’s going on,”” Xi
menna said.””That’s why they have so many regrets!”” ”

“Suddenly, Xi menna’s eyes started to tear up ... ”
“Didi, didi..”

“At this time, Ran Tao’s cell phone rang. It turned out that a police officer was asking him what to do
with the private detective. ”

“Because, although this person had made a great contribution, on the other hand, he had more or less
violated other people’s privacy by following han sai and ge bing. It was indeed a little troublesome for
him to deal with it. ”

“” Alright,”” Zhao Yu said to Ran Tao.””If he’s done with his statement, let him go back first!”” We'll talk
about the rest later!”” ”

Ran Tao quickly replied to the police officer.

nn

“’"Zhao Yu ... Oh, team leader, you're really something.”” Xi menna then returned to the display and
complained to Zhao Yu,””everyone knew about the private Investigator, but | was kept in the dark. How
much trust do you have in me?”””

“’”It’s not that | don’t trust you,”” Zhao Yu said.””After all, I’'m a world-famous detective. | should at
least have a chance to show off, right? How is it, are you in awe of me now?”” ”

nmn:

“""Boss, isn’t it just nice?”” Cui Lizhu pouted and said,””if Ge Hua had already burned those photos, or if
he hadn’t sent a private detective to follow han sai to Manzhou, then you would have been left with
nothing but air!”””

“”Drinking the Northwest wind? What do you mean by that?”” Xi menna didn’t understand.””Can’t you
just drink the southeast wind?”” ”

“Xi menna’s words made everyone laugh, finally relieving the previously oppressive atmosphere. ”

“*”Besides,”” cui Lizhu continued,””even if there’s credit, | should be credited for it! If | didn’t hide on
the beam of Ge Hua’s house and secretly follow her, I’'m afraid those photos would have been burned by
her!”



nn n

“"”Ge Hua really had a lighter in his hand ...

nn

“Zhao Yu quickly covered cui Lizhu’s mouth and warned her,””stop talking. Are you trying to get me into

trouble?”” ”

nn

cui Lizhu said, struggling to break free.””Why don’t you give me an extra portion of the

L

“””1 don’t care,
bonus, or treat me to a good meal

“"”Look at your little pursuit, you’re embarrassing me! “”Alright,”” Zhao Yu said, pointing to the
door.””Let’s work harder and finish today’s work. ”

“"How is it? what’s the situation with Ge Hua?”” ”

“After hearing Ge Hua’s name, cui Lizhu quickly stopped being naughty and said seriously,””””Ge Hua is
in the mortuary looking at his brother! We’ve asked her just now, and she said that she doesn’t want to

nnn

see han sai now ...

“”Mm,”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””l don’t think | should see you! It’s about time, bring Ge Hua over.
We still have to ask her some questions to verify the information ...”” ”

Chapter 2438: Chapter 2433-keep praising

“As for Ge Hua’s question, he didn’t manage to fulfill it. ”

“This was because when Ge Hua saw his brother ge Bing’s body in the autopsy room, he lost control of
his emotions and fainted. In addition, she was injured, so the police could only send her to the hospital

”

“However, this did not affect Zhao Yu and the others ‘work in closing the case. At that moment, Wu
Xiumin was interrogating han sai in detail with the local police detectives, asking him to tell them the
specific details of his crime. ”

“Unknowingly, it was already ten minutes past daybreak. ”
“She didn’t know when it started snowing, but it seemed like the snow was specifically for this case ... ”
“Five in the morning, on the rooftop of the Hila police station’s fourth floor. ”

“Xi menna was smoking a cigarette and enjoying the snow on the rooftop. In order to prevent the snow
from extinguishing the cigarette, she extended a hand to block the cigarette. ”

“Feeling the falling snowflakes, she even closed her eyes in intoxication and used her heart to feel them.

”

“’"You ...”"” At this time, Zhao Yu suddenly appeared behind Xi menna and asked curiously and
gently,””aren’t you cold?”” ”

“Xi Mengna opened her eyes and looked at Zhao Yu, then rolled her eyes at him and

mumbled,””””What’s wrong? Are you still watching me? Are you afraid I'll run away?”””



“*”Silly girl,”” Zhao Yu corrected her,””l was afraid you wouldn’t run! | just went to the toilet and saw
that the door to the rooftop was open. | couldn’t pretend | didn’t see it ...”” ”

“He did not know if it was because the snow was too heavy, or if it was because Xi menna had been
standing there for a long time, but he saw that Xi menna’s body and hair were starting to turn white,
and they were even shining. ”

“Against the backdrop of the heavy snow, the already delicate beauty appeared even more out of place.

”

“’"Hmph ...”” Miss Xi pouted in anger.””Do | make you hate me that much?”””

“"\What’s wrong?”” Zhao Yu saw the problem and immediately asked,””is there something on your
mind?"” n

“””My dad said that the snow is not cold.”” Simone looked up at the snowy sky again.””The snow here is
a little different from the snow in Chicago ...”””

“’"Hey, where did you get the cigarette?”” “”What’s wrong?”” Zhao Yu asked curiously as he saw Xi
Mengna puffing out smoke. ”

“"| stole it from the bar during the bar fight in Manzhou!”” Xi menna took a deep breath, her eyes
slightly dazed. ”

“’"0h,”” Zhao Yu smiled,””you really know how to steal! You can’t do this next time!”” ”
“""| can’t learn from you?”” “”I saw you grab a bottle of red wine from them!”” Xi menna said. ”

“7"Um ... Well ...”” Zhao Yu scratched his head and said quickly,””okay, don’t stand for too long. The
temperature is at least-10 degrees Celsius now ...”” ”

“Then, Zhao Yu turned around to leave. ”

nn

“7"Zhao Yu,”” Xi menna suddenly called out to him and said,””can | ask you something?”” ”

“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu had no choice but to stop.””What is it?”” ”

nn;

“’"This case ...”” Xi menna looked at Zhao Yu and asked seriously,””if han sai hid ge Bing’s body in the
end, or burned it, or his wife did not hire a private detective to follow him, then wouldn’t this case
become an unsolvable one? ”

nn

“"”0Or ...”” She furrowed her brows and said,
punished by the law?"””

we’ll kill ge bing at the end, and han sai will never be

“””0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””I’ve thought about this idea a hundred times before! You’re not
wrong, but there aren’t that many ‘ifs’ in the world! ”

“""I've already figured out a pattern. No matter how hard the murderer tries to think and how cautious
they are, in the end, some unexpected or hard-to-cover evidence will appear ... ”

|” ”nn

“””This is the Justice of heaven, fat but not greasy, hmm ... Sparse but not leaking



nn

“””Phew ...”” Xi menna snuffed out the cigarette and said,””could this be what you meant by destiny?””

”

nn

“””|f you don’t want people to know, then don’t do it!”” Zhao Yu showed off his knowledge,””as long as

'” ”nn

you do it, you will definitely leave evidence
“*”| finally understand,”” said Xi menna.””It’s not easy to be an excellent detective!”” ”

unn

Of course,”” Zhao Yu said, smiling.””If a case could be solved in a dream, then there would be no
crime in the world.”””

“""] used to think that they were all like those in novels, like Polo, Sherlock Holmes, Conan ... Hehe ..."””
Simone said with respect.””Now, it seems that they are not simple!”” ”

“"Why ...”” Zhao Yu laughed and asked,””do you admire me more now? | advise you not to praise me,

nn n

because...Because ...
“””Because you're afraid you’ll get too proud?”” ”

“””No, because I’'m afraid you’ll keep complimenting me!”” ”

“’"pfft ...”” Xi menna laughed.””I've really never seen anyone as shameless as you!”” ”

“”"That means you know too little about me!”” Zhao Yu said proudly. ”

“Before Zhao Yu could finish his sentence, Xi Mengna suddenly went forward and hugged Zhao Yu!”

“Xi Mengna was not wearing high heels, but she was still slightly taller than Zhao Yu. It was a little
awkward to hug her in the snow. ”

“"\What’s wrong?”” Zhao Yu didn’t move.””Are you cold? If you're cold, why don’t you go back?”” ”

nn

“""Zhao Yu,”” Xi menna said,””only you can give me warmth! | was just thinking, I'm also a murderer,

why would | do such a stupid thing? ”

“”If han sai kills someone, at least there’s a grudge. But what about me? | don’t even know Molly ...

nnn

Wuwu ...
Xi menna actually cried.

“Zhao Yu struggled a little, then patted her on the shoulder and comforted her,””””Alright, it’s all in the
past! Your father has to bear a greater responsibility for that matter! ”

“””|ittle na, look forward!”
“7"You’ll always live in remorseful memories, and you'll never find happiness!”” ”

“7"\Wuwu ...”” Xi Mengna cried again, then wiped her tears dry and pleaded,””Zhao Yu, | beg you, please
don’t drive me away, okay? ”

“”"You can treat me as a follower or an annoying spirit, but please don’t drive me away ... ”

“””| promise, | will be your assistant with all my heart!”



nnon

“””| also promise that | will not affect your relationship with your girlfriend ...
“When she got emotional, Xi menna actually moved her mouth closer and aimed at Zhao Yu's face. ”

nn

“""Big sis!”” Zhao Yu blocked her cherry-like mouth helplessly and said gloomily,””sis, look at your

position. Aren’t you luring me into a crime?”” ”

“Xi Mengna’s long legs had already invaded Zhao Yu'’s territory, and her posture was extremely intimate

”

“"I'm sorry, I'm sorry ...”” Miss Xi quickly explained,””Il just wanted to thank you, just to express my
gratitude ...”””

“’" Alright,”” Zhao Yu said.””Everyone can see your performance. | can also see that you have been
working very hard ... ”

“””Don’t worry, as long as there’s no special situation up there, I'll let you follow me for the time being

nnon

“’"That’s great!”” As she spoke, Xi menna was about to pounce on him again. ”

“Zhao Yu quickly stopped him.””Be careful! In the future, please be more careful. Don’t be so
enthusiastic towards me. My self-control is limited!”” ”

“”If you really want to ruin my relationship with Miao Ying, then you won’t be able to stay here any
longer. Do you understand?”” ”

“””0Oh ... Okay,”” Xi menna said very seriously.””Then, are we sleeping together tonight?”” ”
...

Zhao Yu fell head first into the snow.

Chapter 2439: Chapter 2434-not yet complete

“The next day, at the aige hot pot restaurant in Hila city. ”

“””The case has been solved, so it's much easier!”” Miao Ying, who had just arrived in Hila city,
said,””the martial law in Manzhou has been lifted. We can finally breathe a sigh of relief!”” ”

“””Sister Miao,”” cui Lizhu said as she gave Miao Ying a big bow! of hot-boiled mutton.””Try it. I've never
had such delicious hot-boiled mutton before!”””

“’"Thank you ...”” Miao Ying was obviously not particularly hungry, so she was not in a hurry to eat the
meat. She continued,””1 didn’t expect this case to be so complicated. It's beyond my imagination!”” ”

“""Yes!”” Cui Lizhu said,””if ge bing didn’t date keshenia, if keshenia didn’t invite Qiu Jinna and the
others to the wedding, or if Eliza had destroyed the video a long time ago, wouldn’t ... Wouldn’t things
not have come to this point?”” ”



“""There aren’t that many ‘ifs’ in this world,”” Zhao Yu said seriously. ”

“’"These words ...”” Xi menna picked up a piece of mutton giblets with her chopsticks and made a
face.””They sound so familiar. Oh no, they sound so familiar!”” ”

“””That’s right, no matter how well prepared the murderer was, he couldn’t have escaped our boss’s
divine eyes, hahaha ...”” Ran Tao praised.””He could tell at a glance that han Sai’s sexual orientation was
problematic. I'm afraid we wouldn’t be able to learn this level of skill even if we had another hundred
years of learning!”” ”

“’"He has been scheming all day and night, and he has been harming himself,”” Zeng ke said with
emotion.””Han sai was so well prepared, but he did not expect to lose to his wife in the end!”” ”

“""This is called karma,”” Ran Tao agreed.””Han sai lied to Ge Hua so much that he even faked his
marriage. He deserved to be tricked by Ge Hua ...”” ”

“r Actually ...”” Wu Xiumin said.””| just talked to Ge Hua at the hospital. Although this woman has a lot
of money, she is also an important victim in the case!”” ”

“"Yup!”” Zhao Yu said,””there was a reason why she fell off the horse. When | saved her, she cried very
hard.”

“”| think, at that time, the thing she was most afraid of was losing her brother and husband. ”

nnn

“””But in the end, the worst still happened. | didn’t manage to keep my brother and husband ...

“’"This woman is quite pitiful,”” cui Lizhu said.””She’s stuck between her brother and her husband. She
can’t say anything, but can only silently bear it. It’s really frustrating!”” ”

“’" And the saddest thing is that these two are her closest and most beloved people!”” ”

nn

“’"Behind every crime case, there is a liter of tears!”” Zhao Yu said,
bridesmaids weren’t exactly the best, they also had a pitiful side to them

although the four Russia

III

nnn

“””] don’t care if they had anything to do with the video, but they don’t deserve to die ...

nn nn

“’"The same goes for the bride,”” cui Lizhu said.””She finally got out of the sea of suffering, and she
wanted to share her joy with her friends. But, she didn’t manage to share her joy, and in the end, all of
them lost their lives. It’s really sad.”” ”

nn

“""So ..."”” Miao Ying concluded,””no matter what happened, no matter how unfair it was, it can’t be a

|77 »

reason for a crime

“""Yes,”” Zhao Yu nodded in agreement.””The more extreme the situation is, the more you need to deal
with it calmly and rationally!”

nn n

“””Just like han sai, it’s too late to regret it ...

“After hearing this, Xi menna could not help but be stunned for a moment. She seemed to remember
the mistake she had made back then, and her face was full of regret ... ”



“"\Well, anyway, the case is solved!”” Zhao Yu raised his glass.””We have to have a toast first. Everyone
has worked hard these past few days!”””

“’”It’s nothing,”” Ran Tao quickly picked up his glass and said,””I’'m just freezing!”” ”
“””Then you should eat more meat to nourish yourself!”” Cui Lizhu joked. ”
“After that, everyone cheered and drank the wine in their cups. ”

“However, because they still had work in the afternoon, most of them had soft drinks, except for Zhao
Yu, who drank beer.”

“Everyone understood Zhao Yu’s character. Every time a case was solved, Zhao Yu would leave the rest
of the work to Miao Ying and his team members, not caring about anything else. ”

“’"But ...”” After putting down the glass, cui Lizhu started to make fun of Ran Tao again.””Brother Tao,
this time, you didn’t freeze in vain!”” ”

“””If han sai didn’t let you wear that flamboyant outfit, I'm afraid boss wouldn’t have considered han
Sai’s sexual orientation, right?”” ”

“""Eh? “’That’s true,”” Ran Tao said, not being humble at all.””So, I've done a great job?"” ”

“""It’s still okay to have a great contribution, but it can’t be considered as the first contribution, right?””
Zeng ke took the opportunity to claim credit.””l was the one who found out about the private
detective!”””

“”| was the one who found the photo, okay?”” Cui Lizhu argued, and the table suddenly became more
lively.”

“’"Zhao Yu,”” Miao Ying said to Zhao Yu,””I've spoken to the leaders of Manzhou. In order to ease the
tension, they hope that we can hold a press conference as soon as possible to announce the situation of
the female corpse under the bridge case ...”” ”

“""Qh, that’s for sure,”” Zhao Yu said, smiling.””Dear, can you help me host the event? | haven’t been
sleeping well these past few days ...”” ”

“""Zhao Yu, you won’t understand what | mean if you don’t reply, right?”” Miao Ying said,””don’t forget,
we know that there were four cases of the female corpse under the bridge, but the public in Manzhou
city can have five!”””

wunn

Oh!"” “”| forgot! There’s still another case!”” Zhao Yu said, patting his head. ”

Wu Xiumin immediately put down her chopsticks at the mention of the case.

nn

“’"\What | mean is,”” Miao Ying said,””should we wait until this case is solved, and then hold a press
conference together?”” Or ... Should he announce the situation? ”

nnn

“*"'m afraid ...



“""Yes,”” Zhao Yu said,””if we tell the public that we already know that the 3rd oil extraction factory’s
case has nothing to do with the female corpse under the bridge case, it may attract the murderer’s
attention. I'm afraid it will make it difficult for us to arrest them later ...”” ”

“’"This case seems very unprofessional,”” Wu Xiumin said.””But the strange thing is that we have
screened almost all the employees in the factory, but we have not found a single suspect!”” ”

“”Um ..."”” Cui Lizhu said quickly.””Didn’t boss say that we should focus on the video of the white flag
town female corpses case? Are there no suspects in there?”” ”

nn

Wu Xiumin said.””But basically, | have secretly investigated all

nn n
s!

“""The video recording is not complete,
the people who were watching the scene, and they all have alibi

“””The most important thing is the motive! ”

“’"The victim wasn’t violated, nor did she suffer any major damage, so ... We can rule out the possibility
of a crime of passion, murder in love, or robbery ... ”

“’"The victim was quite popular, and it was a temporary job, so the possibility of revenge killing was not
very high!”

“’”Now, we can prove through the Korean contest that the deceased was not an eye witness of any
important crime, so ...”" ”

nnn

“’"\Wu Xiumin, don’t worry,”” Zhao Yu said.””After this meal, we’ll go back to Manzhou ...

Chapter 2440: Chapter 2434-two possibilities

“The agige hot pot restaurant was very ethnic, and there was even a folk song and dance performance
in the hall ...”

“At that moment, Zhao Yu had just paid the bill, but he was not in a hurry to leave. Instead, he pulled his
girlfriend, Miao Ying, to sit on the sofa in the living room, watching the performance while whispering to
each other.”

nn

“””I'm really ... Too embarrassed!”” Zhao Yu said guiltily,
to let you help me wipe every time ...”” ”

you come to me, and | have to go back. | have

“””Shh ...”” Miao Ying quickly stopped Zhao Yu.””We just had dinner, can you not say such disgusting
thingS?”” ”n

“””] mean, you have to clean up the mess for me every time ...”” Zhao Yu quickly corrected her.””I'm
really sorry! You’re really my Good Wife! Hehe ...”” ”

nn

Miss Miao smiled.””So, go back and do a good job. The sooner we solve

nn n

“’"It's good that you know.
the case, the better we can arrange the press conference in advance and stabilize the situation.



nn

“””Don’t worry!”” Zhao Yu patted his chest and said,””we’ve caught the killer under the bridge. The only

one left is the imposter. Isn’t that easy to catch?”” ”

“"”Hey ... Don’t be too sure!”” Miao Ying said,””did you forget that every time you think the case is
simple, there will always be trouble? ”

nn n

“”It’s better to be more cautious ...

nn;

“"”0Okay, okay ...”” Zhao Yu put his arm around miss Miao’s shoulder and said regretfully,””it’s a pity that
| can’t see you. | wanted to fight a few hundred rounds!”” ”

“’”|t seems that | can only wait until | return to Manzhou to celebrate my victory!”” ”

“""Go to helll”” Miao Ying said,””your head is full of these things. | heard that you were pretty when you
solved the case at Hila, right?”” ”

“As she spoke, Miao Ying deliberately peeked outside the dining room door and saw Xi menna, who had
an outstanding figure, packing up with cui Lizhu and the others. ”

“"”Beautiful, my ass!”” Zhao Yu said helplessly,””l can look but not eat. I’'m also a follower that | can’t
shake off. It’s so uncomfortable! ”

“’”It’s because of her that I'm filled with guilt!”” Zhao Yu pulled Miao Ying into his arms.””Not only do |
have to go to Manzhou, but | also have to bring such a beautiful woman with me. How can | accept
this?llll ”

“""Go to hell, you're just trying to act cheap!”” Miao Ying smiled knowingly.””You couldn’t wait to do
that! Only a broad-minded person like me wouldn’t argue with you. If it were someone else, they
would’ve already fallen out with you!”””

“""Eh? “"That’s not right, that’s not right,”” Zhao Yu quickly clarified.””You and your father forced me to
do this with Xi menna. You can’t blame me for this! ”

nn n

“’”You're really capable. Send her away now ...

nn

“’"Hmph! “”’I knew you’d say that,”” Miao Ying suddenly broke free from Zhao Yu’s hand and
said,””Zhao Yu, if you can’t stand it, | won’t stop you from eating her.”

nn

“"”But there’s something | have to remind you of!”” Miao Ying said,””you have to remember the reason

why we brought her along!”” ”
“Hearing Miao Ying’s words, Zhao Yu stopped smiling. ”

“’"Based on my observations during this period of time ...”” Zhao Yu looked at Xi menna, who was
outside the door, and said to Miao Ying,””she should be fine! ”

nn

“"”She deeply regretted what she had done back then. Also, she had gradually realized that she had
been influenced by her father and sister!”” ”

“""1 know ...”” Miao Ying said.””So, we should be more careful from now on! Londee’s successor will
definitely not let her off!”” ”



nnn

“””| know,”” Zhao Yu said, nodding.””So, this woman has to be with me ...

“""By the way, did you mean what you said just now? If | really can’t stand it, I'll really eat her up ...
Hehehe ...”””

unn nn

Sure, no problem,
mistress. You can do whatever you want

Miao Ying said without a care.””You can let her be your aunt, and | can be your

17777 ”

“7"Mm ...”” Zhao Yu suddenly became listless.””Little meow, you know me the best. I’'m retreating to
advance, and I've never had a move before. |, Zhao Yu, am impressed ... Hehehe ...”"” ”

“Zhao Yu laughed evilly as he stretched out his hand, but Miao Ying quickly caught it with her grappling
technique.”

“In the restaurant, the wonderful folk performance continued. The melodious sound of the horse-
headed zither seemed to be telling the world a sad and touching story ... ”

“This time, Zhao Yu wasn’t alone when he returned to Manzhou to deal with the third oil extraction
plant’s case. ”

“Wu Xiumin, who had been in charge of the investigation, semenna, the forensic doctor Guo fengzhan,
and the field worker Ran Tao all returned with Zhao Yu.”

They were on a 22-seat bus sent by the Hila police.
“At that moment, they were already on the highway, heading straight for Manzhou. ”

“""Zhao Yu, team leader ... Look, look ...”” Along the way, Xi menna held a printed version of “’the
female corpse at the hanging bridge of Bucharest case”” and said to Zhao Yu,””this book, from the
process of the crime to the details of the crime, is different from the world’s unsolved case that Grimm
wrote back then ...”” ”

“""0Of course,”” Zhao Yu said, having read Grimm’s book.””Grimm recorded it objectively, without
adding too much personal speculation!”

“"However, it’s different for a mini-book. In order to attract readers, the author would often make up
some content or add some unofficial history and rumors ...”” ”

nn

“’"Ajya ... Do you know what I'm thinking?”” Xi menena looked at Zhao Yu and said,””since you're a
super detective who can solve any unsolved case, then...If | hand this case over to you now, can you find
the murderer?”” ”

“’”It's been more than 100 years, big sister!”” Zhao Yu turned his head to look out of the window and
said casually,””the murderer’s grandson might not be alive anymore. How do you want me to solve this?

”

“””|f | really had that ability, | wouldn’t have gone to Bucharest. | would have gone to London instead to
look for Jack the Ripper ...”” ”



“Then ..”” Xi menna was still curious.””Can you tell me, among the unsolved cases that you've solved,
how old is the longest one?”” ”

nn:

“"Hmm ...”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then said,””it should be the ghost king case, right? It’s
been almost 70 years since the founding of the country, right?”” ”

nn nn

“””\Wow, that’s amazing,”” Xi menna quickly asked,
king case, what kind of case is it?”” ”

can you tell me now? can you tell me?”” The ghost

“"”0h, okay ...”” Zhao Yu pointed at Ran Tao, who was snoring in front of them.””Let brother Tao tell
you about it!"””

“""0Okay ...”” Xi menna happily went to the front of the car to disturb Ran Tao. ”
“Just as Xi menna left, Wu Xiumin appeared from behind and sat next to Zhao Yu.”
“"\Wu Xiumin ...”” Zhao Yu looked back.””What’s the matter?”” ”

nn

“""Team leader,

”

Wu Xiumin said.””When we get back to Manzhou later, where do you plan to start?””

“"Mm ...”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then said,””| haven’t thought about it yet. I'd better
familiarize myself with the case first!”” ”

“’"This case seems to be full of flaws, but ...”” Wu Xiumin said helplessly.””The more we investigate, the
more complicated it will be! ”

“""There are footprints, but no DNA ... ”

o“unn i i i "
There are no surveillance cameras in Honggi Town ...

“*”No signs of violation, no signs of robbery ...”

“’”Also, the victim, Chi Meixin, had simple personal relationships. We can’t find a motive for the murder

”

“’"This case ... Is really strange!”

nn nn

“’"In my opinion,”” Wu Xiumin said seriously,””there are only two possibilities for the murderer!”” ”

“77Oh?"” “"Which two?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

nn

“"”First, you killed the wrong person!”” Wu Xiumin said,
but another woman!”

the murderer was not going to kill Chi Meixin,

nn

she continued,””Chi Meixin caused some trouble in her hometown, and the murderer
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“’"Secondly,
chased her all the way here

“’"The motive for the killing is revenge!”” ”






